BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Vivien L.E. COX

Vivcox@talktalk.net
Tel: 01759 302290
Mobile: 07590043110

WAIKIKI 10 THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR

YORK YO42 4DJ

27 October 2019.

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next PC Meeting will be held on Thursday, 31 October 2019 at 7.00 pm in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed:
- 3. <u>Minutes</u> to approve the minutes of the PC meeting held on 12 September and Planning meeting held on 26 September 2019.
- 4. Clerk's report: report to be circulated to each councillor.
- 5. Reports from Pocklington Provincial Councillors
- 6. Matters arising from previous meetings:

Barmby Moor School proposed parking—BE update on arranging a meeting with the school.

Community Speed Watch – numbers of volunteers and to arrange training date.

Village Beck, Beckside – update after meeting with Environment Agency

Keldspring Lane village beck – update from MWM.

Wildlife area Hodsow Fields – proposed WLA near 2 to 10 Hodsow Fields.

Play Park – BE proposals for new play equipment, repairs and quotations to repair safety surfacing.

Footpath between Lottings Lane and the Garage A1079 – ERYC looking into upgrading and maintenance.

Street lights covered in ivy – which quotation to use for removing the ivy.

Tree Works – at the Ashcourt Development.

Emergency Plan – meeting date.

Footpath request A1079 (Mohair Farm/Alder Carr House) – ERYC cannot fund a new footpath.

Notice Boards in bus shelters – clerk to submit costs for erecting notice boards.

Village Seats – costs for siting two seats and one bench.

VE Day Celebrations – SC proposed road closure of St. Helens Square.

Barmby Moor What's On Booklet – requested by SC, hopefully a draft copy to view.

Plans:

Mrs. Wallace, Mayfield, 54 Sutton Lane – single storey extension to provide self-contained annexe ancillary to existing dwelling – (Ref: 19/03577/PLF).

Mr. Wright, Ferndene, Feoffee Common Lane – single storey extension of front – (Ref: 19/03536/PLF).

Mr & Mrs. North, Oaklea, York Road – erection of a dwelling following demolition of existing – (Ref: 19/03486/PLF).

HM Prison Full Sutton – approval of a prison complex, correspondence from Full Sutton Action Group.

Planning approvals:

Mr J. Fletcher, Stable Cottage – tree works (Ref: 19/03124).

Mrs. L. Pocklington, Woldgarth, The Green – tree works (Ref: 19/03407).

Mr & Mrs. Widdrington, Endymion Cottage – Single storey extension + high boundary wall and canopy to hot tub area (Ref: 19/03856).

Planning refusals:

Mr & Mrs. Pemberton, land N of Alder Carr House – continued use of existing vehicular access arrangement to the site from A1079 – (Ref: 19/02926/CLE).

Mr. D. Fielder, land NW of 92 Barmby Road – outline erection of residential development (custom build) – (Ref: 19/02190).

Mrs. J Douglas, Biscuit Cottage, St. Helen's Square – two storey and first floor extension to rear following demolition of existing porch – (Ref: 19/02523/PLF).

7. Finance:

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters October) - £75.00.

Andrew Ross (cleaning bus shelters November) - £60.00.

Roger Westmoreland – (grass cutting August) - £240.00.

Roger Westmoreland (request to cancel July cheque and reinstate) - £396.00.

ERNLLCA (Good Councillor Guide booklets) - £9.62.

ERYC (Playground Training course – MWM) - £65.00.

ERYC (Service Level Agreement + Power for street lights) - £4056.67.

Receipts:

ERYC – Precept - £11118.00.

Total amount in Bank as of 1 October 2019 - £59136.29.

8. Correspondence:

Dementia Friendly Communities – letter from ER Public Health.

Review of Polling Districts and Stations – Barmby Moor Village Hall.

Car Electric Charging points – requested by David Vass.

Members Allowances – review and advise from ERYC.

- **9. Barmby Feast** request by the Playing Field Committee to reopen fair at the Feast on the VG.
- 10. Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings.

A1079 Action Group – report from GD.

- 11. Councillors request on items for future Agenda:
- **12.** Date of next meeting: 12 December at 7.00 pm, and proposed 2020 meeting dates.

Viv Cox Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council